



OKSANA STALBOVSKAYA

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

DETAILS

- 📍 Warsaw, Poland
- 📞 PL: +48600643368, SE: +46700980484
- ✉️ stalbovskaya.oksana@gmail.com
- 🌐 linkedin.com/oksana-stalbovskaya
- 🐙 github.com/magic-ksenia
- 🌐 web-portfolio-oksana
- 📅 1990-11-26, Belarus

EDUCATION

Lexicon Stockholm AB

AUGUST 2021 - FEBRUARY 2022
Postgraduate education in System development, Front-end.

SheCodes online workshops

DECEMBER 2020 - MAY 2021
Certification, Web Design & Development: Front-end, Responsive design, React development

KOMVUX i SFI, Huddinge SE

MAY 2019 - AUGUST 2019
Certification, D-level language course Swedish for immigrants (SFI).

Belarusian State University, Minsk BY

SEPTEMBER 2008 - JUNE 2013
Master's degree in Mathematics and Computer Science (science-design activity). Qualification: Mathematician, Design engineer of software and hardware systems.

LANGUAGES

Swedish - *Very good knowledge*
English - *Fluent*
Russian - *Fluent*
Polish - *Basic knowledge*

REFERENCES

Good references available upon request.

PROFILE

Extremely motivated to constantly develop my knowledge and grow professionally. I'm a creative front-end developer, who likes data, technology and people who use it. I'm interested in projects that require both creative and analytical thinking, and I prioritize the user experience in my work.

SKILLS

- Very good communication skills and structured working methods
- Keen on details and focused on delivering quality results
- Flexible and easy to learn new systems
- Successful working in a team as well as independently
- Passionate about web development and web design
- Front-end: semantic HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Flexbox, Tailwind, responsive design, Javascript, TypeScript, React.js, Vue.js, Node.js, npm, API integration, hosting (Netlify), SEO and Web optimization.
- Strong taste for design and understanding of UX
- Wireframing and prototyping in Figma, InvisionApp, Adobe XD.
- Familiar with agile project management and version control system Git.
- Tools: GitHub, VS Code Editor, Slack, Trello, Jira, MicrosoftTeams.

WORK EXPERIENCE

KG Knutsson AB, Stockholm, Sollentuna

UX/UI designer and frontend developer
JANUARY 2022 - APRIL 2022 (INTERNSHIP)
MAY 2022 - NOW (FULL-TIME EMPLOYMENT)

- Design and development of KG Knutsson's & Autoexpertern's web- and mobile applications with a focus on the implementation of front-end framework developed in React, Typescript, and Expo RN.

OPTIMEA AB, Spånga, Administrative assistant

JANUARY 2018 - MARCH 2020

- Maintained and organized numerous office files including digitalizing of documentation and connecting the company to a web-based accounting system;
- Sustained incoming office posts, calls, and emails; invoicing, payroll, salary rappers, tech specifications, and invoice documentation;
- Supervised the company's website and office equipment (PCs, printers/scanners, routers, mobiles, apps, corporative e-mail).

Banks Processing Center, Minsk, Technical Support Engineer

NOVEMBER 2013 - AUGUST 2016

- Technical and client support of country's central bank's processing;
- Monitored, controlled, and corrected functioning of software and hardware systems for processing of all types of card transactions throughout all banks of the country;
- Maintained system events log.